Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 1:09 PM

To: '‘Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)’
Cc: ‘jbrunson@elltel.net’

Subject: RE: BL-13-00026 Sorensen

Just got a call from Christy Garcia; legal descriptions are not on the survey; we will need them for all parcels involved in
order for her to finalize.

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 12:51 PM
To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Cc: jbrunson@elltel.net

Subject: BL-13-00026 Sorensen

BL-13-00026 Sorensen ngerlink to on-line file

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary
Line Adjustment/ Segregation Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval
letter has been sent to the applicant via U.S. Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional
concerns or questions.

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




